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Tom Roberts

From: Storer, Iain <iain.storer@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 August 2023 14:01
To: Nicholson, Matthew
Subject: LEP decision

Mat, 
 
By way of update I can confirm that your LEP proposal for Edwin Richards Quarry was rejected by the Enforcement 
Governance Group. 
You will receive a formal response letter soon explaining why that decision was reached. 
 
Iain 
 

 

 

Incident Hotline: 0800 80 70 60 Customer Enquiries: 03708 506 506 
 

 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this 
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to 
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act 
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be 
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  
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